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PROJECT:    HADID CLEARING & GRADING APPLICATION-34 SUSAN DR.  
PROJECT NO.:   21-10 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 46, BLOCK 5, LOT 21 
REVIEW DATE:   28 MAY 2021 
MEETING DATE:   3 JUNE 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:  ENGINEERING & SURVEYING PROPERTIES 
 
 

1. The Applicants have provided a revised plan and response comments which proposed 
modifications to the existing condition. Applicant’s representative’s response to comments fails 
to identify that the fill material has previously been placed on the residential lot without 
approvals.  The most recent plan submission now proposes substantial grading to the fill on 
the site. 
 

2. The Applicants representative has provided a clearing and grading permit dated 5 January 
2021 identifying 1,500 cubic yards of fill to be placed on the site.  In the recent submission the 
Applicant representative has submitted a schematic computer model identifying 2,345 cubic 
yards of fill on the site.  It is noted the computer model uses a 3 foot contour interval to 
evaluate the amount of material placed. 

 
3. The most recent plan submission identifies what appears to require export of material which 

has been brought on the site in order to meet proposed grades.  This office requests a plan 
which depicts the pre-filling grading, the current site conditions and the proposed grading to be 
submitted for the Planning Board to evaluate the site.   

 
4. The revised plan identifies a retaining wall proposed in order to reduce the slope on the site.  

This retaining wall appears to be placed in areas which contain 6-9 feet of fill.  Detailed design 
of this retaining wall should be required in order to assure stability of the wall placed on the un-
compacted fill material. 

 
5. Plan continued to depict existing evergreen shrub row to be re-planted after grading.  This 

shrub row is depicted to be planted on a steep slope.  Method for planting trees on this slope 
should be identified. 
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6. The Applicants representative has provided a profile of the proposed sanitary sewer pipe 

between the septic system and the absorption fields.  This profile identifies slopes on proposed 
pipes of 42% and 19.5%.  Velocity within these pipes should be evaluated with regard to 
impacts on the subsurface sanitary sewer disposal field. 

 
7. This office continues to have concern regarding the long term stability of the un-compacted fill 

material placed on the site.  We previously requested an evaluation of the fill material by a 
qualified Geotechnical Design professional.  Long term stability of the fill material is dependent 
on the type of material, the compaction of the material, the natural angle of repose of the 
material and other factors which should be evaluated based on placing of a large volume of fill 
material in an uncontrolled fashion on a residential lot in close proximity to adjoining properties. 

 
8. The revised plans seem to identify that fill will now be exported from the site.  This should be 

further evaluated including the loading of the fill material, removal of the fill material from the 
site, construction access, dust control etc.  Volume of the fill proposed to be removed should 
be identified as part of the clearing and grading permit application. 

 
9. The Applicants response to our previous comment regarding the need for a Public Hearing is 

that Planning Board approval and a Public Hearing should not be required.  Section 83-8C(3) 
identifies that Planning Board approval is required for “filling which exceeds a total of 1,500 
cubic yards of material within any parcel or any one subdivision, excluding public roads.”  The 
Applicants representatives schematic fill calculation identifies more than 1,500 cubic yards of 
fill.  Section 83-8E identifies the Planning Board may upon its discretion conduct Public 
Hearings for applications on clearing and grading and that the Planning Board shall conduct a 
Public Hearing for filling which exceeds a total of 3,000 cubic yards of material.  Based on the 
residential neighborhood impacted by the activities this office would recommend the Planning 
Board conduct the discretionary Public Hearing for the project.  Planning Board approval of 
any filling activity in excess of 1,500 cubic yards is clearing required by Chapter 83 of Town 
Code. 

 
10. This office continues to request the filled area, if permitted to remain be evaluated by a 

Geotechnical Design professional as to long term stability of the fill, pool, retaining wall 
structure. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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